REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on December 12, 2023,
scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street,
Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person may view or listen to

the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments will be allowed via video or conference call.
The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting,

GCUWCD Regular Board Meeting December 12, 2023
Dec 12, 2023, 5:30—7:30 PM (America/Chicago)
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://meet.goto.com/992156533 P O ST E
You can also dial in using your phone.
Access Code: 992-156-533

United States (Toll Free):_1 866 899 4679 :
United States: +1 (571)317-3116 DE&‘C &ﬁprzvgza

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

. i LONAACKMAN
https://meet.goto.com/install _ LERK GONZALES COUNTY TEXAS
BY DEPUTY
The agenda is as follows: ‘
Call to Order.

I. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

2. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
a. Approval of minutes of November 08, 2023 Draft Management Plan Workshop

Approval of minutes of November 14, 2023 Public Hearing Draft Management Plan

Approval of minutes of November 14, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s, and Mitigation Funds bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager

Expenses.
g. Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
h. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
i.  Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).

3. Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.

4, Discuss and possibly take action on contracting with the Gonzales County Elections Official to hold the upcoming election
for precincts #4, and #5.

5. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.

6. Adjourn.

me e o

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time,
These public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability., If you require special assistance to attend the
meeting, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access
arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code,
Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters
(§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel
matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may
be subject to action during an open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 6" DAY OF DECEMBER 2023 AT O’CLOCK by



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
November 14, 2023
Public Hearing Draft Management Plan

The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (the District) held a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on the Draft Management Plan for the District. Present for
the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Ticken, Mr. Barry Miller, Mr. Mark Ainsworth, Mr. Kermit Thiele, and
Mr, Mike St, John. Also present for the meeting were District General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, and legal
counsel, Mr. Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to order.

President of the Board to make comments.

Mr. Bruce Tieken, Board President and Presiding Officer, called the public hearing for the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Public Hearing Draft Management Plan to order at 5:35 p.m. He made
opening comments and called for comments from the attendees.

Receive comments from the public on the Draft Management Plan.

Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, Mr. Mark Ploeger, landowner, Mr. Richard Shelton, landowner, Mrs. MaryAnn
Menning, landowner, Mr. Ted Boriak, landowner, Ms. Angela McGehee, and Ms. Laverne Davis, landowner,
made a public comment. A recording of the board meeting and comments received are filed at the District
office, and on the District website,

Adjourn:
A motion was made by Mr. Kermit Thiele to adjourn the public hearing and Mr. Mike St. John seconded the

motion. The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 6:02 PM.

Approved By:

December 12, 2023

HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
November 14, 2023
Regular Board Meeting

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Kermit Thiele,
Mr. Mark Ainsworth, Mr. Barry Miller, and Mr. Mike St. John. Also present for the meeting were GCUWCD
General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, and legal counsel, Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order.
The President of the Board of Directors called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

Public comments were made by Mr. James Hobizal, landowner, Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, Mr, Mark Ploeger,
landowner, Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner, Ms. Angela McGehee, and Mrs. Mary Ann Menning, landowner. A
recording of the meeting is available in the District office.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors
may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible
action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of October 10, 2023 Public Hearing.

Approval of minutes of October 10, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of minutes of November 07, 2023 GCUWCD WORKSHOP Draft Management Plan.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Fxpenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
The consent agenda was reviewed by the Board of Directors and Mr. Mark Ainsworth made a motion to approve
the consent agenda. Mr. Barry Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda,
None.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2023 tax roll for Caldwell Co. (Section
26.09(e) Texas Property Tax Code).

The Directors discussed Resolution 2023-11-14a, for Caldwell County for the 2023 Tax Roll amount, for the
District. Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to approve the resolution for Caldwell County 2023 Tax Roll amount
for the district as presented. Mr, Kermit Thiele seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on approval of the GCUWCD Management Plan Resolution.

The Directors discussed the approval of the GCUWCD Management Plan Resolution. Mr. Ainsworth made a
motion to table the GCUWCD Management Plan Resolution to allow further discussion and review from legal
counsel. Mr. Mike St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.



Legal counsel to the district, Mr. Gregory Ellis, discussed with the board ongoing legislative and legal updates.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.
None.

Adjourn.
A motion was made by Mr. St. John to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Thiele seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

Approved By:

December 12, 2023

HS




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report
December 12, 2023

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Place Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023  $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025 11/30/2023 $173,090.80
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023 $271,523.86 4.50% 9/28/2024 11/30/2023 $271,589.47
CD #49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2023  $250,000.00 5.15% 8/14/2024 11/30/2023 $274,761.91
Total CD's to Date $719,442.18
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 5.38% 12/6/2023
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 5.18% 12/6/2023
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Place As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2023 $1,428,632.81
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2023 $31,100.22
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 11/30/2023 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,459,734.03
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2023 $189,778.47
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2023 $769.59
Total Cash to Date $190,548.06
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#6564 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2023 $320,204.17
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2023 $1,870.69
Total Cash to Date $322,074.86
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,691,799.13
Using the Current Dale and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security’s par amount mulliplied by its number of days to maturity, divided by the total of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $173,090.80 8/4/2023  11/30/2023 2/4/2025 432 103.935 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $271,589.47 3/28/2023  11/30/2023  9/28/2024 303 114.383 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $274,761.91 8/14/2023  11/30/2023  8/14/2024 258 98.533 12 mo
CD Total $719,442.18 316.850
#59 Money Market $1,428,632.81 1 0.724
#61 Operating $31,100.22 1 0.016
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $189,778.47 1 0.096
#70 Operating $769.59 1 0.000
#64 Money Market $320,204.17 1 0.162
#98 Operating $1,870.69 1 0.001
Fund Total $1,972,356.95 1.000
Grand Totals $2,691,799.13 WAM 317.850

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved
Investment-Policy, State law, and the Investment Strategy.

Dated: l 2—0%42023

rtin-Preston, Investment Officer




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

December 12, 2023
GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $ 279.23
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $ 194.64
Intuit-QuickBooks (Monthly Subscription)-Paid $ 51.96
Ricoh (Copier Rental) $ 122.63
Caldwell County Appraisal District (Tax Code 2024 1st Qtr.) | $ 54.94
Caldwell County Appraisal District (Coll. Budget 2024 1st Qtr.)} § 17.31
Synergisdic, L1LC $ 789.00
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (2022-2023 FY Audit) $ 2,500.00
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber LLP $ 4,371.00
Judge Stephen B. Ables (CRWA Contested Case) $ 1,300.00
FedEx $ 160.02
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. (Consultant) $ 359.93
Gonzales County Appraisal District (Tax Code 2022 1st Qtr.) $ 748.25
Total $ 10,948.91




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID

December 12,2023

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (2022-2023 FY Audit)

$ 2,500.00

TOTAL

$2,500.00



GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
December 12, 2023

Wageners Well Service (Hendershot, Ross S075) $40,000.00
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (2022-2023 FY Audit) $ 2,500.00

TOTAL $42,500.00



Water Well Driller: Wagener's Well Service
Address: 4 miles Northeast of Ottine, TX

Invoice Date: 10-25-2023
Owner: Ross Hendershot, S075

Well Location: CR 230/ Lat: 29.624444, Long: -97.541111

WELL USE: Livestock

EASTERN
Well Data Collection Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Weli data collection $190.80 each $0.00
Diagnostic evaluation {pumping test, water quality) $286.20 each $0.00
Equipment and labor to remove/reinstall existing pump $600.00 each $0.00
Downhole camera survey $2.65 | per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Pump Removalilnstailation Services Unit Cost|{ Units | No. Units Total
Equipment and labor to remove existing pump $325.00] each $0.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 100 f. $2,480.00] each $0.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 200 . $4,800.00] each $0.00
Price per foot over 200ft (includes pipe and wire) $6.25§ per foot 100 $625.00
Dole flow valve (15gpm) $116.60] each $0.00
Pressure relief valve $67.50] each $0.00
Pressure switch (control switch) $57.50] each $0.00
Pre-pressurized tank (80 gal capacity, includes cement pads) $950.001  each $0.00
PVC electrical conduit & misc. fittings (includes wire} $8.75] per foot $0.00
Electricai junction box $53.00] each $0.00
4 Portable panels to enclose well (5t tall) $735.00| totai 2 $1,470.00
1-1/4 PVC pipe & ditching installed $4.50| perfoot 30.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-frip $250.00 | lump sum $0.00
Total $2,095.00
Solar Pump Installation Unit Cost| Units | No. Units Total
Equipment/ labor to install solar pump and all associated equipment to 200 ft. $1,475.00] each 1 $1,475.00
Solar pump system (11 gpm pump and 2 solar panels) $7,300.000  each 1 $7,300.00
Add additional solar panel $1,272.00] each 2 $2,544.00
Concret $12.00] each 18 $216.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 mifes roundirip $169.60 [ lump sum 2 $339.20
Totall $11,874.20
Water Well Drilling Services Unit Cost| Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and laber to install 4-1/2" dia. well fo 800 f. $42.00| per foot 500 $21,000.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 5" dia. well to 800 ft. $32.00] per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 6" dia. well to 800 fi. $35.00] per foot $0.00
Borehole sealed around casing with palletized bentonite $12.60] each 400 $5,040.00
Construct 4 x 4 concrete well pad $650.00| each $0.00
Equipment and labor to develop wells $1,590.00] each 1 $1,590.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 mites round-trip $1,500.00] lump sum 1 $1,500.00
Total] $29,130.00




Water Well Driller: Wagener's Well Service
Address: 4 miles Northeast of Ottine, TX
Invoice Date: 10-25-2023
Owner: Ross Hendershot, S075
Well Location: CR 230/ Lat: 29.624444, Long: -97.541111
WELL USE: Livestock

EASTERN
| Plugging and Abandonment Services

Unit Cost| Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 4" dia, Well to 800 ft. $8.36| per foot 160 $1,337.60
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 5" dia. Weli to 800 ft. $10.48| per foot $0.00
E Equipment, materiais, and labor to plug and abandon a 6" dia. Well to 800 fi. $12.60] per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 8" dia. Well to 800 ft. $14.60| per foot $0.00
| Mobilization/Demabilization < 50 miles round-trip $3,200.001 lump sum 1 $3,200.00
Total $4,537.60

Additional Materials Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost| Units | Ne. Units Total
Chilorination $25.00 | per unit 1 $25.00
Jet Well $850.00{ per unit $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
30.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $25.00

Hourly Rate for Work Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
$150.00 | per hour $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $0.00
Total Invoice| $47,661.80
GCUWCD Payment| $ 40,000.00
Landowner Due to Driller $7,661.80




€20z ‘21 Jequeda( Bled
:Ag panolddy
LP'e0LS [ej0L €702 '0¢-| J2qUBSAON PRISA0JY Poled
00°0./$ auoyd
Ly’ CES ejolqng | ojey X sbes|in
GG9'0 jusiungd
LG W el
6¢ £eeeg  |P0eae8 201O| 0D eueAed-L0v ¥
e $0EG8 28288 ‘0D apsied-10¥ HO SWoH 000y 2 #elng-L0¥ |’ 90/L L
soliiN jeyol pbes|iN abeallN ol (TYE ajeq/dii] 4o ainjeN
Buipug Buiuuibog

1loday asuadx3y
10113S1Q UOlBAISSUOY) 19)B M PpunolBispun Ajuno) se|ezuoy

UILBA A BIneT




€Z0Z ‘21 Bquedsq eieg
:Ag paaciddy

00°0% anQg |ejol €707 ‘0C-1 12qUIBAON pelano) poilad
sosuadxgy

00°0$ [ejoygng ebeajin
G590 X sjey jusung
0 s8Il 1e10 L
0
0
0

SOIIN 18101 abes|tN abeapn ol | woid ajeqdusf jo aimeN

Buipug Buiuuibeg

Joday asuadx3y
ueuyd9 | piatd

Ipauag sawer

J0113SIQ UOIIBAIBSUOY) J19)epA punolbispupn Ajuno) sajezuon




€20¢ ‘) lequisos( #jeq
:Ag panoiddy

Leees ang |ejoL €202 "0g-1 19qUWISAON
00°0.% auoyd
LE'LGLS [ejoyqng abeajip sosuadx3
G590 X sy JUslny
Led SB{IN [EI10L
29 Ggie'ocl £GZ'9Cl UCXIN SWoH 29IAISS [I9M SJauabepn 0g/1L L
€2 gLz ozl 61921 aUmoO SWoH uofebiiut fjem o1qissod Joj Iy ed Wl LZ/LL
or os0'ecl PO 9ClL jellod snjoed SLIOH uonebiiw [[em e|qissod 1o} UnooT] bnoQ Li/1L
¢9 1/6°GCL GLB'GTL UOXIN SUWOH 90IMSS (I SJBUSDEM GL/L1
a8¢ 958'GCL 218’6zl poomieH SLUCH [lem joysiapusH ¢/L L
S3JIN [BIOL abea|IN abes|In ol wo.u4 ajeqydii] jo aunjeN
Buipuz Buiuuibag
uosuag yui

Hodoay asuadx3g
pund uonebIN

1911Sig UOIJeAIaSUOY) Jajepn punolBispun AJuno) sajezuog




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
November 2023
On November 6%, 1 went to County Road 401 to check on the oil & gas flex line pumping from Mr. Michael Durrett’s
property into Fayette County. The lines have been removed and no pumping between the counties is occutring.
On November 8%, I held a preliminary hearing for party status in a contested case against Canyon Regional Water
Authority (CRWA). Judge Stephen Ables presided over the hearing and found that no parties have judicable interest in the
permit application to request party status in a contested case.
On November 9% { virtually attended the Subsidence Lunch Time Speaker Series provided by the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDRB). Presenter Dr. Manoocherher Shirzaie, on measuring, modelling and projecting coastal fand
subsidence provided the seminar.

On November 15" T entered maternity leave. We are both healthy and well.

SSLGC’s October production was about 1,072 ac-ft which is about 64% of the monthly allowable production.

CRWA’s October production was about 519 ac-ft which is about 84% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS October production was about 741 ac-ft which is about 76% of the monthly allowable production.

AQUA’s September production was about 45 ac-ft which is about 11% of the monthly allowable production.

GBRA’s October production was about 0 ac-ft which is 0% of the monthly allowable production.

The Palmer Drought Index, as of October 31, 2023, indicates that the District is currently under D1 & D2, moderate to
severe drought conditions.



spuesnou; Ut suojied

CELELELES [ sieleq (5oL " deaf a0 poad 4o %, BFEBETL L A 0J WOk [BIOL
2pog “OLU JULIED JO) |GRAGHE Apyjuow §0 %,
122401 33/92 Uf UORANPOId O JUALEND
89'RBET BFOEL L OO'E8LLTT . B0'0BEL ST B OB LR U pRopgy S MBS 2 RE0) L @EGL LT R o e e W oL
881 0F0'Y 910'0pZ Z6E'B9E 096'Z8Y LITEYY 81'FTY L8L'9LE SS0'YOF £84'L8E £EP' LGS SBG'GLE 0 628682 LSUO|[ES) [Ejol
oaas" .
EETSRIERRURUERNE RSN L SR b =43
sre0e'ss  |1e5'8 |860/9 148'08 orE'ee
FIFBLR'Y L LGHE £E1'PR'T LIB'6YS slevig 6S0'982 |  BAILSL 871628 AON
goabE'as T [£06'sL | gar eR I ROgrOE T TR ! R Ao ST |epetag T e : st V1~ - ! I
R L gle'zee'y R TN R-TR R EAFREVER -y i £6.'558'T 88yI0Ee - | pPB'EET: 682'1T¥ S96'CLT OZL P |l 6EEELL T pEYA8T 809'08L" 00
SLIPE'LLS  HGLE'6L 14PYLL rLy's 781'68 8LEZY 0
L9628 Y Rl LYL'E £66'1ET'2 | BEE'908'Z LZ6'SLY SELrLE PZL'GLE LPE'GeE 0sZ'Lie 220729 #E4482 566'68L ydeg
0oeE0'els [zessll|sente L S . RN R BESR Io) - ] RO |- S R L e
ERERRIREEN ECTRR P Rt 154174 2 0SE'ZEL'E £OZ'6LL'T 1 186'882'T PPNy R0 R A -1l 162428 | 09E'eLT L ggstBaL [ SR EG 8T o sog'geg | By
BE8EY'0LS  [B8g'S) |0 [ a<) SELGY o
3 88P'BLL'Y 0/8'€80°C G08'05L'T LIS WAT TEheE 0LTST | 99208 S60'9Z1 $ESLBT 059'v5e Anr
BLGB0'BS T [08L'E I R R e R =71 [ A I T R LORILE T g oy e [
R SRl BaVELLY BN -ThA v oPP980'T 990'82LT 8THiZE e SPPOZLE B0 [ - PEGLEZ T GE6'ELe T | aunp
058/E'LS [Lov'e |0 07T 0
95C'BLL'Y 962'9L0'E 000'8L0'Z $ZYLLLE B0E'E8Z - 56Tk ZE6'LY LBL'TLS 786192 LEPTLE Aew
“epgeL'es’ [ eee e SRR HEES : e HOR I R I e e Y geetgl I SRR JERRTr FRE
s B 98E'6LLY S VBTLLG'T £52°266° ©096'499'T ZEL YT s - GEE'YEL : CLGBG'ELT | OBL'0BY +EG'28T aeess | ady
£z0L'es  {ewrd |0 L42'e8 ore'LL 6LE'08 i
] ) 9ECBLLY BLEGZE'E 054 796"} 968'2L9°T sz | L 859004 ] BEZ'¥86 _aLeoy PES'LBT ZPOEYS
seieses’ oz e I g i e e e I e T M
S R FgBEBLLY [ gay'9sR'T: ore'L16' 1892657 . ggLaeL e LTI gR0GES | 6L LY. L pesTLsT | 9BL'BFG
siviess {809 (0 162'6y Fr'SE 0 T8
96E'8LL'Y $re'L18'T 824'598'L ZITYOV'E 28E°891 9EP0VLE 219'L0F 7£5'L8T
FETE R Y- | ahes() FESETT 3bES- T R 3 abesfy.. eIl
SR ZhR M SR LR R ARM g 1)) ;

5 pp0d' Z10d

orAirA
abesn - Burpeay J3)12M
uonelodiod JuslluIaA0D [eoo] uinbag-zpayog




SSLGC Monthly Production

c € © £ © £ C

e o o o o o g

8 €8T T B

3 3 3 3 I 3 03

'U'O'U'U'U'g'ﬁ

I - -

[« S TR TR TR H s S« B

M~ MmO - ™M

o= o 0NN

a0 0 o o g O

N NN N N

Mmoo 0 B8 B B
bz ; RN &,
| | l I l | "
T T T T T T

(=) (=] o (=) o] [ o o [} (o]

S a © S o = = S & =

o o [ o [ o o Q [ «Q

j] [&] [ Q (o) o (e} (= [}

@© @ + & S @ © ~ «

— — — L e

{(399-2108) NOILONAOY

November 2023



spursnoys ul suoyeb .,

BEigRss $L :
‘0wt JUSLIAD 10} B|gEmole Ajyiuous o abiejuasiad

Z508L:

SiLiivl 9.88.2 Zrosse 09889}
: o B R s A 290
€59l 068'eS 25161 SeT'LL ar'cl
£L6'TiY 096'029'L 0£8'/88 £78'4L0L 015'8EL . 498'285'E AON
I AR -1 P - SN [+ A ST e R [y e [T TR s O [T L o
UYL 0Ze'esh SUULT BOMBE L | 219896 Svesreeg s [ gLpteg0 k| T g B [ p0ieeg'L L p6e 80T 988'9LS'L 045'C08'L
LIETL CIRAC 99. V2 £B0°'BE 15081
BFL'GrY 88Z'6vS'L T8L'OP6 0SY'E98 LIF'9E0'L 1PP'T0L LPO'OGS'E 2141490 gel'66v'L 980'68Z'1
2620 T agter . S pegteR R egteg it i e S |gggtar S eeliogs T R
Sl gugtoer | 2L0'0LE k 9L0'226 - Thlelgiles L zemrot T peetee | apnteegth | gOP RO elaLepL L 008242 )
95¢'gl 658'68 gog'sz 0 gLz 04L'51
18BELY vez'aov'} 686968 551118 . 0/r'zes £8.4'459 L¥Q'965°L g6.'v20'z| £v5'Lor'L £08'v5E' L
yeyeL T ggREg : o R 100w DRt 111 ) & AR e [ FE eeO'g ) I T pedtel ST
T gzgiee | GOV EEYL 08£'0.8" gegiigs o006 | gbEen [T p0'eeg L [T GRY'EN0E | . ei8'opr'L £s0'zre'L
987's 0 00¥'EL 0sL'Yh 0 oLZ'el £05'6
L6L'vBE 67S'E0P'L 815'sv8 £€0'992 ~olE'0Le £pD'955" L Z09's86'1 TrLTEYL leg'oez’y | Aem
LTl R R P2 R SRR [ WAL SR oY% R [ERIERON ¢ -1 A R i Rt R SR
RONSESEEN T Y71 30 EEIRNIERHEN -1 <o+ 2N e COBY'EZR S oL GRS ST 0GL'GBG S 098G | i 2ee'eLs L ‘gggieer’y 080'€zZ | qudy
g6L'2t zeg'L L8061 885'51 186'%2 1088 0 189'61
opF'eoe zES'SOY'L 195'208 gLL'gEL 8$9'L4G 1¥0'988"L 8.8'v56'L $TEOLY'L BLLZIT'L | YOIEW
ZESB T L0LL'9) e ooetekinn fi86 S 98B peO'GL B Flrbgh T e LaglL SETRERNE o :
i gpgtLge [ 089 LOY'E FLi o0gleBL | LBk Bby'iB8 {1 261695 APO'OSE K[ T LB BER L[ 8ee'86¢’L Ll Lge's0ety L aed
6oLl 04T 8LLTT 996'7 ¥eS'LE glLL'ez L5012 vry'LL
SL¥' LPE 088'2PE'L 905'2LL 629'E9 £5¥'G08 800'€5S Ly0'998' L 100'2Z6'L LSP'0BE'L 8982611 uer
ﬂmwﬂ RN ECTTT TR .mmmw:._ T1@BN . ebesq) FETEYI E o obesn. . JoaN. - ebesm. . 839N abesr) o eeW L BBESM . JOISINT ebiesn - 91O
Cseguensuyg i JSEZ PUOE L T ISBM LERSLIYD SO proyepiy . 9SNOH USNomD L shwwol 119AR PI9Id (B)SEOD 1 (e deang
SLENSM - SHRIRM T pHEIIRM S SHNBML O g N K II2M T LV IIRM R4 L ] ) S
Z641 o 1617 REU:1 S R 8811 e BB Ll ogld 420d ‘BZ0d e ’ GEdd
£T02

sbies() - Buipeay 1319 131/ YoURY SII9M
Ruoyny selep [euoiBoy uodues




November 2023

T T Q T ¢ W 9 o T
g g g g g g g gg
[V R WY - W VY - W s VY < W o
w oo I~ [ v T > S o T L I 5
22 F ¢ F &8 o oo
o o0 o o o o o 9 o
I <t T < TR Y B < B Y o B A A oY)
| | n 0o A O .
| SiapnEaEERR L nN AN EEE NN IIIIEl‘llII!||I|IlllI]l|[IIlII!III|I|iiI||lIIl|II|III
[ £ AT A A LA A
3 2 i -3 33 E 3 F: F:3 % = F: 55
8,
P AT R L U L R A L L DY L (AT 9(0
] ®O@
[og
A - . . - y i =
E 3 B = 1 S 5 g 2o o s st
et
A EPETETEEC ®,
CRery L ey e e T T T T L T T T T 9'4’/
2,
W
R H H - 1 " H 1+ ¥ Hiid
ra Z i e il ra & & e o
E T 3 el 3 1 e k-1 3
............. )
. YT RN YT 99?,3
O
PR VAP 7 7 VA A A A AT A
| FavuTa »
AN LR S @9
D A A %
e N e RN /oé
3 §
==
o
—
=]
Q
-
K
[
T R e L
b W W
- -
= | e, ———
s [2=n=. T 11T
=
§
; BT e e L lll!lllli”l
Y = z A
A A AN
T,
manasliEREE
AAAAAA 2
£
et (¢
RCTRNONINAN L
SRR RN
e errrrerrrr T PP
Q o -] [ (] [ ] o o o
o o o j] o o o fue]
oo [ [Ta] o] b3 ) (| -~

(yoe)-2408) UONIONPOI



spuesnoly ul suoleh

26°566'00%: 1 SIBOQ IEI0L - ggL T aeek a0y pold J0 % . SRt zezerg il Jeak a0 Wor [RI0L
oo'9L YIUOW JUALIND 10} SIGBMO|IR A[LIUOLE JO %
319 U UORINPOId YIUOR pLIE 3] thy |
pegabg T g T g T 000 ST iRy ogtee RRSTER: {1 R g LLg : : ST ggidggy T R oL
L16'C94°2 OEV'66¢E SESYOY 0 826'8.8 §19'9Z SLp'gLe 005892 599'G0g LGE'E0F LSuolleg [BleL
ol
95'098'ss  |054°9 |B6F'D Z0e'ss 16208 GSE'5T cTHes
) SELTIFE £86'341 yeL'gee'y . SLB'9L6'T 161086 | AON
CLoseges’ | Leetok lergs T STlevels . ; S g ige'rpr LEGIG I o S e
R R S 1821969 [ LLO'0PE'Z €8S L6 S pElVeET Y I B Lol ave'026'e 11222262 jols)
£6099'08  [6S0°4L 91101 LEL'SL 120'65
Z20'ISHE LLO'OVB'Z 009'699'E ¥ELSETY ) . ZITE98'T ZIVEIE'T | wWes
JE0EeE9S Aeggleg T I S S ; S Ao RERSIr ST | BB YT 0852 R S
R A UG0S OPF'E FLIN> s 8 S LD OPE'T LER0LOZIET [ pELGET U lee'zes e SpBT'ROETY N top'esg'e | B
8 0L0'9S ¥20'60 0 S16'8Y oA
£y 0BE'S 95L'BLFp L10'0¥6'C 6E8'0FL'E ¥ELeIE Y 8LO'0SE GLFBL'Y 119'064'T co9'zIe'z | Ainr
€Z.499'9% T RI0'R T 008t LG N | 60T BESHEALO [ ) e - SRR, PR : PR 1 SR gQprOg e 1BARG R L
S sl gegtgeste VI i LEO'OEB'Z | BeE T L JPEL'SET 20E'8EL Y. i 9ag e L i JS0N0LLT | sunr
¥9259'6% BFE'ZE 0 Lr9'08 0 0 SLE'ES
805'€87'E LIO'OYB'T 051691 FELGET'Y S0£'961 0BZ'149'C 0BE'9ILT
GZ 09 LS TN eag'Gh i [eesteg S : : S AR ST A
RS S ISLEET'E RENE R S SELL0'0PBT BOG'8LL'Y T pRyeeT e 199182 . C TS 1 062'1LL9'T" g96'e09° - | 1dy
Pirgeg'ss £y LS 0 550'09 i50'8¥ z
LLL'SLVE 6LZBYTY LLO'0Y6'T o oegler yELSELY  6I0BZZ 6YC0SEY 062'149'2 ¥oL'z09'z | Jew
LOpLLYS T j9IB'E {880 e ST S (eestyE i : TR log g T yeZigE L o R KRR [
SRR R 1eG'sLL'E QLIBLY s LLOOPE'Z s | e 00 ‘1eL'sel'y UL OGE'YeE : Vi geT el : 082 1L9'T: gaL'vss'T | ged
867196'6S  |Pro9E (85L'8T 0 62605 70182 lTret 292 0
7ov'160'E OLFESEY LLO'OPE'E £85'996'€ SLVEETY 685'¢/) §50'7L0' 9821192 00%'625°T uep
T 898 gbesfl. .. J9I8I . .. BDeSn il AR .- BBES[Y.. . 420l .. P0esn EETET ROy I ERE abesn .. s - 9Eq
: CSPDMIBM T P OMIIBM L STOMHBSM. SOMIBM i . DM IS P

a70d s £p0d S egod

£202
abesn - buipeay 219N
wis)sAg 191 OlUOJUY UBS




SAWS Monthly Production

2017 Production

% 2018 Production

32019 Production

82021 Production

2022 Production

£ 2023 Production

- 13 2020 Production

ENARAARERRAYRN

1200,00

(198)-.032} uonanpois

Nomvember 2023




spuesnouyy} ul suojeb,

LuOW JUSLIND 10} 3[GEMO[[E >__.=_.__oE jo mmﬁ:mohwn_
14/V Ui UOIIONPOId YIUO JuUaLing

,SUO|[ED [BJOL

S e aguie0s(]

JBQUISAON
t o :

- 00'8ELS.

LR R oTo )4 [IESREIE 3 |4 3 0 JRUES S S agreRG L 000'6TLTES S 09060 A
£6°60¢ $ 0070 G8'GEE'D gz'Lan's
00wV L 000'9.1°6286 10'6LL'L 00L'PiP EEL Jequieides

16628 -$ 000

o 008L0Si0pL o 1890100

S Simoevee9 L S _
DR 00 1 4 KRR 414 2§ R T 008 L 000C0L LG OLGLL e 009'YBEI9TL L 1snbny
CINARS $ 000 076229 BS ¥8F'9

. _ 001166'L  000'006'606 . oeL06L 009'645'8LL Anp
B 006949 000°606°206 0£°e50. L 00T TL90LL s eunp
gL y.LS'S 61°882'G
00ZLF'9 000'0¥G'G68 02'859'9 006'819'€0/ fepy
Al e R R
LRI 0070 2 0070 : T 00°006'8 000'8ZL'688 - - 0zLlE8'w . 00096969 - udy
000 GG oom 9 €8T

gezie.  $ 000 65'€6C9:

‘googe - $.000
R SO 000
90¥8z % 000

.ooo

gg0Le

e

000 o ____”_._.% r@o m :

L5291

3
- $ 000 000 ‘ xoom\.om 000'822088 06T 00g'€€}'Z69 Yosen
919z~ $ 000 . N A | CUETAEBL e e
R ERIY SHEE 000 000 L 50069 : i ooo.mmﬂwhw. S g g T 009 08 L 2eg Emgbmn_
$

Q0'Lve 000 92'GZ6'9 PG YLLT

_ :oo.o__________8_.__0__ L ... 0ozoo's ooo_momﬁmw ____________ Oglgel'e  00V0LL'TEY Asenuer
sedg umﬂo...._m:mh 1 . obesn - SN | papodsuea]’ - - ebesn ._mums_ _omtoam:«t 1 abesn-. ..o AR - : :
el =m>>:oE_I BT #1uea e L

: Vi Iea:
BT

GGed
£eoe
abesn - Buipeay Ja19N
uoneiodion Ajddng Ja3epp YADV




AQUA Monthly Production

CESeries
= Series?
mSeries3
K Seriesd
0 Seriesd
ESeriest
B Series?
ESeriesd
x Series?

o
S
%
2,
)
L (44
[T o
e S T LT
T O R LTI TRTY PV IET TR TR TR
B
I FFITTEI T T T TP TTTITFITIFIIT I FTIFITF 8P @9@
)
..... R s o
....... _ ) _ v
1
N L XA Y P AW R WY Ay VY3 e LA Ak e e YL YO A Y YA 1
i I A A A G A A N
FITZTTT FFIZFT LT ZTF L TP A AT LA EEE 0,
£
................... 7o)
s N DT NN
;;(t(((((((t{({tw;((((L{(&(ﬁu««i«u&;«.&u{
S e e e e
FIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Y O D 'f "’QW" fr "Q;V‘ ’w
fll{{(((«'{((ff(((((l{((((({({((f((((({ff{((({(((ﬂ.’(t'(('

1l ﬁ&“ﬁ“‘&t\t&ﬁtﬁ& 1
WIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

./OO,

5]

h“‘\‘.\“\“““‘\\\“‘ )
E’IIIIIIIIIII I,"II

80

55

5C

45
40

{1939y-0408) NOILONAOU

Qctober 2023



spuesnouj ui suo|eb

00008 T 0070 i aeakaopepoad Jo v, 000 ik oy oe jejo)
00°0 "OW JUSLIND 10} S|qEMO[E AjYIuowW JO 9

000 1/oe Ul uonanpoid "oy jua1ny
00°0 ol N0 = OO0 g e g e g0 QO e 00 e T Y oR [el0 L
0 0 0 0 0 Q0 0 0 +SUO|[BD) [B]O ]

0008

0008 o c.
0008 o
s
wos o

00°0$ 0
0008 fo-

00°0$ 0

000 o e
08 Tk

O R

0 o 0
C 0 0 0 0 uepr
s 19)elN - ebesn . uola obesn - usye - ebesn -ebesn” ueel . ered
SEUBM o FEEAM o eRlIPM o T# CMEIBM

€904 o z90d .. oi80d - es0d

00'0% 0 0

0
S wem
o gend

A1 A
abesn - Buipeay Jo19|
Muoyiny JaAry osue|g-adnjepns



GBRA Monthly Production

7.00

6.00

5.00

4.00
3.00
2.00
1.00
0.00

(199y-0198) NOILONAOYUd

November 2023



npa‘jun-iojuowlybnoup

Jee) sjewl| [euoibay ulsisapn

[elewlig plAeQ

—IogIny

xdse jnoqyynpe jun-ioyuowiybnoipy:sdyy oy ob Jojyuop wbnoig

ay} Uo uonewLoUl aiow Jo4 Aiea few suopuod (8207
"SUOIIPUOY 8[EIS-PROIQ UO S8SN00J JOJUO Jybnoid ayL

wbBnoiq |euondeox3 ¥Q I wbnoiq syesspol LA _H_
wbnoia swenx3 a [N fig Ajjewlouqy 0d _I|||_

wbnoig asenes za [ | SUON _H_

Zjisuau]

ce0e-6c-L
6L | €26 |9z62 | L611S | vi vl | 98°SZ | 0By seap suO

£202-92-60
89ZL | 90'8¢ | 99'65 | ¥9°08 | L6'96 | €0'C Jea ) IS)EM
J0 HElS
£20Z-€0-10
09'L | 12 | 099z | 0667 | 9L°LL | #8'8Z | 1A JEPUSIED
10 11ElS

g . » . i ; £202-62-80
vozh | eeze | 119 | €8s | $¥'86 | SSL | 0By syuom ¢

_| S e

gcoe-ie-tt

LS’L LL'G | €L02 | OFby | €L%L | LE'SC YooM 1581

L'l | ¥6'S | 88l | ¥8'ZK | 8989 | CE'LE juaundy

iAo Jag>all #0-20 | #Q-1d | #3-00 | SUON

(eauy usdIad) suonipuoy ybnoig

183 "wre L pleA
(€202 ‘0€ "AON ‘Aepsiny) pases|ay)

€202 ‘8¢ 19qWaAoN

¢

i
<
\Lt?

sexa|
Jojiuopy pybnoiqg ‘s'n



Water Weekly

For the week of 11/20/23

Water conditions

Compared to the previous week, the
drought map for conditions as of I
November 14 shows an 11 percentage
point decrease in the area of the state
impacted by drought, the largest week-
to-week decline in drought area since
September 2022. Drought area is at its
smallest value since early August 2023.

Drought conditions
Intensit
é 54% now L"—_elns' i \
& 65% aweek ago DO abnormally dry
& 71% three months ago D1 drought - moderate Map courtesy of
é 64% ayear ago | D2 drought - severe the U.S. Drought

Monitor

- D3 drought - extreme
- D4 drought - exceptional

% U.S. seasonal
* drought outlook

v, The latest drought
outlook from the
National Weather
Service, for conditions
through the end

of February 2024,
anticipates improvement
across most of Texas.
But drought is expected
to persist in West Texas,
while improvements in
Central and East Texas
aren’t expected to
eliminate drought.

Key

B Drought persists
" Drought remains but improves

71 Drought removal likely
Drought development likely

Map courtesy of
NOAA

Written by Dr. Mark Wentzel — Dr. Mark Wenizel is a hydrologist in the TWDB's Office of Water Science and Conservation.

Bryan McMath, Government Relations | bryan.mcmath@twadb.texas.gov | 512-463-7850
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov stay connected: @) 9 (> Win] Deve";l.pe“xlgﬁth%taerL



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report
November 2023

On November 3, T went to Harwood to observe the Hendershot solar well pumping while the sun was out and
it looked good.

On November 15", 1 went to Nixon to Wagener’s Well Service to discuss mitigation invoices and work to be
done.

| On November 17, T went to Cactus Corral and met with Dough Lockin to look at three wells for possible
z mitigation. Two of the wells are in the Queen City Aquifer, and one well is in the Carrizo Aquifer.

On November 215, T went to Ottine to meet with Jim Parker to look at awell for possible mitigation because the
well quit flowing.

November 30™, T went to Nixon to meet with Wagener’s Well__:.S_é_i‘yi'cé':'to discuss possible mitigation work to be
done. :F )




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
November 2023
There wete no work assignments or expenses in the month of November 2023,




JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT AND ELECTION SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN
GONZALES COUNTY, TEXAS
AND
CITY OF GONZALES, GONZALES ISD, GONZALES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, GONZALES
WATER DISTRICT, FOR THE CONDUCT OF A JOINT ELECTION TO BE HELD
SATURDAY, MAY 4, 2024 and/or Runoff Election

This Joint Election Agreement and Election Service Contract is made this ___ day of

, 20 , by and between Gonzales County Elections Administrator, hereinafter

referred to as “BEA”, and the City of Gonzales, Gonzales Independent School District, Gonzales

Memorial Hospital, Gonzales Water District, hereinafter referred to as “Participating
Authorities”.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section 271.002, governing bodies of
political subdivisions may enter into an agreement to hold joint elections in election precincts
that can be served by common polling places.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED that a joint election will be conducted by EA on
behalf of the Participating Authorities under the following terms and conditions:

THIS AGREEMENT is subject to the written approval of all parties and shall not be
binding on the parties until such written approval is obtained.

THIS AGREEMENT will require the EA to be appointed the Joint Early Voting Clerk.

THIS AGREEMENT will require the Participating Authorities to use joint ballots, when
applicable.

THIS AGREEMENT requires the Participating Authorities to share costs associated with
this Joint Election proportionally where polling places are shared by more than one entity.

THIS AGREEMENT requires the Participating Authorities to be responsibie for ordering
its own election and publishing notice of the elections separately. The cost to publish the notices
will be the responsibility of each individual entity.

THIS AGREEMENT will require joint Early Voting and Election Day locations, dates,
and times to be used by the Participating Authorities.

THIS AGREEMENT will require the EA to tabulate the precinct results and canvassing
separately for each Participating Authority. The results will be delivered to each entity by email,
facsimile or mail.

THIS AGREEMENT will require the EA to be responsible for the safekeeping of
election records for this joint election.



E
;
]
:

THIS AGREEMENT will require the EA to be responsible for performing the following duties
and to furnish the following services and equipment pursuant to the election services contract
with Gonzales County:

Mo R

L e

1.

12.

13.

Recommend election judges, alternate judges and clerks.

Pay election judges and other election workers.

Procure and distribute all necessary election supplies.

Determine time and places of Polling Locations.

Ordering of the programming and ballots to be used for the election.

Receive and process applications for ballot by mail.

Supply all necessary voting equipment; transport equipment fo and from the polling
locations, and prepare the voting equipment for use at the polling locations.

Issue Writs of Election to the election judges appointed.

Perform carly voting clerk duties.

. Publish the legal notice of the date, time and place of the electronic tabulating

equipment test and conduct such test and provide copies to entities.
Arrange for the use of a ceniral counting station and for the tabulating personnel
needed at the counting station and assist in the preparation of programs and the test
materials for tabulation of the ballots to be used with electronic voting equipment,
Assist in providing the general overall supervision of the election and will provide to
the Canvassing Authority the prescribed election records and reports as required
when a central counting station is used:

a. Canvassing Summary Report,

b. Accumulated totals Report of early voting and Election Day, and

¢. Electronically submit results to the Secretary of State.
Voting System to be used:

a. ExpressVote Ballot Marking Device and DS200 Digital Ballot Scanner for In-

Person Voting, Early and Election Day

THIS AGREEMENT will require the PARTICIPATING AUTHORITIES to be responsible for
the following:

1.

3.

Proper public Notice of Election

Conduct ballot order drawing

Furnish the Gonzales County Election Administrator a complete list of all
candidates and all races to be conducted in the above mentioned election by
February 23, 2024, with the order they should appear on the ballot

Canvassing of the election and all other statutory requirements by the Texas
Election Code and/or the Federal Voting Rights Act

Reimbursement of all expenses incurred, including, but not limited o programming,
ballots, notices, supplies and payroll as invoiced by Gonzales County.

GENERAL CONDITIONS



1. EARLY VOTING

A. Gwen Schaefer, Elections Administrator, will be appointed as early voting clerk in
compliance with Sections 271.006 of the Texas Election Code. Other deputy early
voting clerks will be appointed as needed to process early voting mail and to conduct
early voting at the main location. The names of Early Voting Clerks may be obtained
from the EA.

B. Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted on weekdays beginning
Monday, April 22, 2024 through Friday, April 26, 2024 between 8:00 aim. and 5:00
p.m., Monday, April 29, 2024, through Tuesday, April 30, 2024, between 8:00 a.m.
and 5:00 p.m. Any qualified voter for the Joint Election may vote early by personal
appearance at the main early voting polling place. (Early Voting locations, subject to
change)

MAIN EARLY VOTING POLLING PLACE

RANDLE RATHER BUILDING
427 St. George, Suite 100, Gonzales, TX 78962

C. Persons voting by mail will send their voted ballots to EA.

Election Official
P.O Box 1753, Gonzales, TX 78629

D. All early voting ballots will be prepared for counting by an Early Voting Ballot Board
appointed in accordance with Section 87.001 of the Texas Election Code. EA will
appoint members of the board and provide a list of members to the participating
authority upon request.

2. VOTING LOCATIONS (subject to change)

A. Election Day will be conducted at the “Randle Rather Building, 427 St. George, Suite
100, Gonzales, TX 78629”

3. JOINT ELECTION COSTS: PAYMENT

A. Costs. Each Participating Authority remains responsible for all costs associated with
their respective elections.

B. Cancellation. In the event any of the parties to this Agreement cancel their election
because of unopposed candidates under Subchapter C of Title 1 of the Texas Election
Code, the remaining parties shall be responsible for their respective elections,
including all associated costs. The canceling party(s) shall be responsible for its
respective share of election expenses incurred through the date that the election is



canceled as allocated to that Participating Authority. Tn that event that a party cancels
its election, the other parties shall continue to have access to the polling locations.

If an election is to be canceled by one of the parties, notice will be given to all parties
within two (2) days of cancellation.

4. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A.

Communication:  Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Participating
Authorities will engage in ongoing communications concerning the conduct of the
Joint Election and discuss and resolves any problems which might arise regarding the
Joint Election.

B. Effective Date: This Agreement takes effect upon the complete execution of this
Agreement by all Participating Authorities.

To the extent the geographical boundaries of the political subdivision extend into a
county other than Gonzales County, Texas, the obligations of the EA contained in this
contract are contingent upon the political subdivision and/or the other county
complying with all state or federal requirements for the establishment of polling
locations. With respect to election services for the political subdivision provided by
the EA relative to polling locations outside of Gonzales County, Texas, the EA’s
obligations herein are limited strictly to providing election services for the political
subdivision who is a signatory to this agreement.

5. RECORDS OF THE ELECTION

A.

Gwen Schaefer, Elections Administrator, is hereby appointed general custodian of the
voted ballots and all records of the Joint Election as authorized by Section 217.010 of
the Texas Election Code.

Access to the election records will be available to participating authority as well as to
the public in accordance with the Texas Public Information act, Chapter 552,
Government Code, at the Elections Department, 427 St. George St., Suite 306,
Gonzales, TX 78629, at any time during normal business hours.

Records of the election will be retained and disposed of in accordance with the
records retention schedules which may have been adopted by each participating
authority, and in accordance with the provisions of Title 6, Subtitle C, Chapter 201
through 205, Texas Local Government Code, including the minimum retention
requirements established by the Texas State Library and Archives Commission. If
records of the election are involved in any pending election contest, investigation,
Jitigation, or Texas Public Information Act, EA shall maintain the records until final
resolution or until final judgment, whichever is applicable. 1t is the responsibility of
the participating authority to bring to the attention of the EA any notice of any
pending election contest, investigation, litigation, or Texas Public Information Act
request which may be filed with a participating authority.



D.

A.

Upon request to maintain records beyond eligibility for preservation according with
Section 66.058 of the Texas Election Code, EA shall supply a written cost estimate
for storage to requesting participant.

. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Venue and Choice of Law: Participating Authorities agree that venue for any dispute
arising under this Agreement will lie in the appropriate courts of Gonzales County,
Texas. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Severability: If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid, itlegal or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or
unenforceability shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement; and,
parties to this Agreement shall perform their obligations under this Agreement in
accordance with the intent of the parties to this Agreement as expressed in the terms
and provisions of this Agreement.

Breach: In the event that any Participating Authority breaches any of its obligations
under this Agreement, the non-breaching party(s) shall be entitled to pursue any and
all rights and remedies allowed by law. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed
as a waiver of any immunity or defense to which any Participating Authority is
entitled under statutory or common law.

Other Instruments: The Participating Authorities agree that they will execute other
and further instruments or any documents as may become necessary or convenient to
effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

Mediation: When mediation is acceptable to all parties in resolving a dispute arising
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless all parties
are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final
and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the
mediation shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas
Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless all parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality. Notwithstanding the foregoing the parties intend to fully comply with
the Texas Open Meetings Act and the Texas Public Information Act, whenever
applicable. The term “confidential” as used in this Agreement has the same meaning
ag defined and construed under the Texas Public Information Act and the Texas Open
Meetings Act.

Amendment/Modification: Except as otherwise provided, this Agreement may not be
amended, modified, or changed in any respect whatsoever, except by a further
Agreement in writing, duly executed by the parties hereto. No official,



A.

representative, agent, or employee of any Participating Authority has any authority to
modify this Agreement except pursuant to such expressed authorization as may be
granted by the governing body of the respective Participating Authority.

Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, all of which
shall be deemed originals and with the same effect as if all parties hereto had signed
the same document. All of such counterparts shall be construed together and shall
constitute one and the same Agreement.

. ELECTION JUDGES, CLERKS AND OTHER ELECTION WORKERS

EA will be responsible for the appointment of the presiding judge and an alternate for
each polling location. EA shall arrange for the training and compensation of all
presiding judges and clerks. The names of Elections Judges may be obtained by
contacting the EA.

EA is responsible for notifying all election judges of the eligibility requirements of
Subchapter C of Chapter 32 of the Texas Election Code, and will take the necessary
steps to insure that all election Judges appointed for the joint election are eligible to
serve. The presiding judge, with the Elections Office assistance, will be responsible
for ensuring the eligibility of each appointed clerk hired fo assist the judge in the
conduct of the election.

EA will hold training classes on the use of voting equipment and election laws at the
Gonzales Elections Office, 427 St. George Street, Suite 306, Gonzales, TX.
Additional training classes may be scheduled as needed. Election judges will be
notified of additional training sessions. No election judges will be appointed unless
he/she has attended an election judge training session taught by the Elections Office
in the past eighteen (18) months.

The election judges are responsible for picking up election supplies at the time and
place determined by EA (which will be set forth in the election judge letter requesting
service for this election). Each clection judge and clerk will receive $12.00 per hour
for their hours worked on Election Day and Early Voting. The election judge will
receive an additional $25.00 for delivering election returns and supplies to the Randle
Rather Building, 427 St. George Street, Gonzales, TX.

SUPPLIES AND PRINTING

A,

EA will arrange for all election supplies and election printing, including, but not
limited to, all forms, signs and other materials used by the election judges at the
voting locations.

EA will provide instructions and other information needed to enable the election
judges to conduct a proper election.



C. Participating authorities shall furnish to EA a list of candidates and/or propositions
showing the order and the exact manner in which their candidate names and/or
propositions are to appear on the official ballot in both English and Spanish. The list
will be delivered to EA as soon as possible after ballot positions have been
determined by the participating authority. Participating authority will be responsible
for proofreading and approving the ballot in so far as it pertains to the authority’s
candidates and/or propositions.

9, RETURNS OF ELECTIONS

A. EA will be responsible for establishing and operating the central counting station to
receive and tabulate the voted ballots in accordance with the provisions of the Texas
Election Code and of this agreement.

B. Participating authority hereby, in accordance with Section 127.002, 127.003 and
127.005 of the Texas Election Code, appoint the following central counting station
officials.

Manager: Gwen Schaefer
Gonzales County Elections Administrator

Tabulating Supervisor: Nicole Vogel
Gonzales County Elections Clerk

C. The manager or representative will deliver timely cumulative reports of the election
results as precincts are tabulated. The manager will be responsible for releasing
cumulative totals and precinct returns from the election to the joint participants,
candidates, press, and general public by distribution of hard copies (taped on the
window in front of the Randle Rather Building) or electronic transmittals (where
accessible).

D. EA will prepare the unofficial canvass report after all precinets have been counted,
and will deliver a copy of the unofficial canvass to each participating authority as
soon as possible after all returns and provisional ballots have been tabulated, but in no
event later than eight (8) days after the election. Pasticipating authority will be
responsible for their official canvass of their respective elections.

E. EA will be responsible for conducting the post-election manual recount, unless a

waiver is given from the Secretary of State in accordance with Section 127.201 of the
Texas Election Code.

10. FLECTION EXPENSES



11.

12.

A. The participating authorities agree to share the costs of administering the May 4, 2024
Joint Election. A general supervisory fee not to exceed 10% of the total cost of the
clection shall be assessed as authorized by the Texas Election Code, Sec. 31.100.
Allocation of costs for the entire election, unless specifically stated otherwise, will be
shared between the participating authorities,

B. Any estimate of election costs is strictly an estimate. Final election expenses will be
determined within 120 business days after the election. EA will provide each
participating authority with a final invoice of expenses.

ELECTION REPORTS

EA will be responsible for ensuring the delivery of the reports titled Early Voting Daily
Vote Totals and Daily Early Voter Listing (Alphabetical by precinct if applicabie) to each
participating authority each day of Early Voting for the previous day’s voting activity.
On the day after the conclusion of Early Voting, a Daily Early Voter Listing by precinet
report inclusive of all days of Eatly Voting is to be delivered to each participating
authority. When possible, the Early Voters’ reports will be delivered by electronic means
via e-mail, facsimile, or website.

RUNOFF ELECTION

In the event a runoff is necessary, the agreement will automatically be extended to cover
the runoff. The EA will provide the designated entity in the runoff election with an
estimate of cost to conduct participating authority’s runoff.



13.

14.

NOTICE

Whenever this agreement requires any consent, approval notice, request or demand, it
must be in writing to be effective and shall be delivered to the party intended to receive it
was shown below:

If to the Elections Administrator:
Gwen Schaefer
Gongzales County Elections Administrator
427 St. George Street, Suite 306
Gonzales, TX 78629
830-519-4054

If to the Participating Authority:
Laura Martin-Preston
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
522 Matthew Street
Gonzales, TX 78629

This contract may be executed in multiple originals.
May 4, 2024 JOINT AGREEMENT ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL

Recommended for approval by:

Gwen Schaefer
Gonzales County Elections Administrator

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY GONZALES UNDERGROUND WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT:

Laura Martin-Preston

Patrick C. Davis, Gonzales County Judge





